Message

From: Omar Pulido [omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Sent: 4/8/2019 7:30:42 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]

CC: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Subject: ITC / IBEC Design Mtg

Morning Mindy — please see below the call in number for the 8a meeting to discuss station coordination efforts. Thank
you,
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IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this Webex service allows audio and other information sent during the session to
be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining this session, you automatically consent to such
recordings. If you do not consent to being recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session.

Omar Pulido

Senior Project Director
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

C: (909) 973-4794

0:(213) 315-2121 ext. 102
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your system. Trifiletti Consuiting, Inc does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.
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